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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 

 Project Number: TAP 3301-494  

 Project Title: Brush Creek and Blue River Confluence Trail 

 

 

 

ISSUE DATE: March 1, 2017 

 

Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for 

which Bids are to be received on March 8, 2017, are amended as follows: 

 

 

Information to Bidders The following is provided to Bidders for information only: 

 

1.04 ENGINEER:  HDR 

2.01 This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding 

Documents, with amendments and additions noted below. 

Item #1-Pre-bid meeting. Sign in sheet from the meeting is attached. 
 

Item #2-Pre-bid meeting questions and answers. Below are the questions and answers of the 

meeting.  
 

1. Question: Do you have cut/fill calculations for the cross sections in the plans for the trail? 

Answer: We will provide to the successful bidders. 

 

2. Question: There is quite a bit of trash, debris and tires along the footprint of the trail. Will 

there be a bid item for disposal of these items? Answer: Contractor will add to 

mobilization number.  

 

3. Question: Clearing and grubbing extends 30ft each side of the trail, however the seeding 

quantity is for just 2 acres? Answer: Contractor will be paid for actual area seeded. 

 

4. Question: What are the permits and fees indicated on line 10 of plan sheet 12 for this 

project? Answer: There is UP Railroad Flagmen Fee. UPRR estimated at $17,000. 

 

5. Question: Can Blue Banks Park on the south side of the pedestrian bridge be utilized as a 

staging area? Answer: Yes and the area around the specimen tree will need to be fenced. 

 

6. Question: The bid documents have 2 DBE percentages listed on the submittal forms one 

has 9% as the goal the second has 5%? Answer: The DBE participation is 5% 

 

7. Question: Has the Union Pacific RR provided a cost for working inside their ROW, ie: 

Right of entry. RR insurance, flagmen? Answer: Estimated at $17,000 

 

8. Question: Property Insurance is a requirement of this project? Answer: Standard City / 

MoDOT requirements as listed in the specifications. 
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9. Question: Clearing is not restricted to any time period due to the acreage to be disturbed? 

Answer: The City removed the trees already with the restricted removal period. Note the 

contractor to remove all remaining trees per plans and specifications. 

 

10. Question: Will the UPRR be present at the pre-bid meeting? Answer: No 

 

11. Question:I would like to know if they (the RR) will require shoring or piles for the 

work within their ROW or any other specific requirements and who is the contact for the 

railroad and who is the railroad contact. Answer: Plans have been reviewed by the UP 

and approved. 

 

 
Mike Benjamin 
Manager of Special Projects Industry and Public 
Union Pacific Railroad Company 
600 Broadway   
Kansas City MO.  64105 
Phone (816) 399-1703 

 

12. Question: Who will be performing material testing inspections? Answer: Will be 

done by KCMO Material Testing 

 

13. Question: Who will perform the bridge inspection? Answer: Inspections will be done 

by a consultant 

 

14. Question: Can the rock riprap from the temporary crossing be used along the bank 

after the temporary crossing is removed? Answer: Yes 

 

15. Question: Can E. 45
th

 St/ E. Cole Mine Rd be used to access the north side of the 

project. ? Answer: No, Union Pacific Railroad owns land immediately east of the 

railroad track and the current agreement for this project did not include this Railroad 

Property area.  

 

16. Question: Can the pile cap be modified to remove the cantilever where the cap is 

bigger than the rest of the structure?  Answer: No. Bid as drawn and specified. 

 

 

 

 

NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and 

date, where provided, on the Bid Form - Document 00410. 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

CERTIFICATE BY BIDDER/PROPOSER 

 

I acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 for Project No TAP 3301-494: Brush Creek 

Confluence Trail Improvements and that the bid/proposal is in accordance with the 

information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein. 
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       By  _________________________________ 

 

     Company  __________________________________ 

 

NOTE:  This signed addendum notice must accompany your bid.  




